From: KELLEY FELCHLE

To: Nancy Higby

Subject: FW: Businesses with the Griffin Symbol
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:09:13 AM
Attachments: Griffin Logos.docx

From: Kendra Wyatt <Kendra.Wyatt@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 8:28 AM

To: QUENTIN HART <QUENTIN.HART@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; KELLEY FELCHLE
<KELLEY.FELCHLE@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Subject: FW: Businesses with the Griffin Symbol

From: John Beckman <jmackb@mchsi.com>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 7:46 PM

To: Mayor <Mayor@WATERLOQ-IA.ORG>; Sharon Juon <Sharon.Juon@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Dave
Boesen <Dave.Boesen @WATERLOQO-IA.ORG>; Margaret Klein <Margaret.Klein@ WATERLOO-
IA.ORG>; Jonathan Grieder <Jonathan.Grieder@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Pat Morrissey
<Pat.Morrissey@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Jerome Amos Jr <Jerome.Amos@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Ray
Feuss <Ray.Feuss@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Subject: Businesses with the Griffin Symbol

Dear Honorable Mayor Hart and City Council Members,

It's John Beckman again with one more thing that | would like you to consider
regarding the removal of the Griffin symbol from the Waterloo Police Department.

The attached document contains photos of a number of businesses and sports teams
that bear the Griffin symbol as part of their business/sports logo. Please take a
moment to scroll through these images.

If the Griffin is such an evil and hate referenced symbol, | wonder why so many
people choose to use it as part of their reputable business logo.

For your consideration.
Sincerely,

John Beckman
August 21, 2020
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Griffin Business Solutions is one of the leading companies in Montreal.
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Birmingham, Michigan



For generations, sculptures of griffins have stood atop downtown’s Birmingham theater. In fact, they’re among the city’s oldest existing public sculptures. In mythology, griffins are half lion and half eagle – the king of beasts and the king of birds – and represent strength and courage. This design features the shape of a griffin modeled on the original theater sculptures.
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Griffin Performance Judo

Martial Arts School
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Family Owned, American Made

Cambria prides itself on being the leading family-owned, American-made producer of natural stone surfaces. That’s a rare combination in today’s increasingly globalized marketplace. For our customers, that means a top-quality, handcrafted product they can be proud of with breathtaking beauty, exceptional durability, and maintenance-free convenience. All backed by our dedicated customer service representatives in Belle Plaine, Minnesota, and a Full Lifetime Warranty.







Humble Roots. Big Vision.

As a family-owned company with beginnings going back nearly 80 years, we have a lot to say about doing business the right way. Our ability to work hard and think big has been the reason for our growth. Plus, our entrepreneurial spirit sparks innovation throughout all the Davis family businesses.
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GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS

130 West Fulton Suite 111
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
(616) 774-4585
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